MEMORANDUM

TO: City Council

FROM: John Holic, Mayor

RE: Proposed Amendment for Charter Ordinance
DATE: August 15, 2013

| am proposing the following amendment to Ord. No. 2013-25, Charter Amendments:

Sec. 5.02. Submission of proposed budget and budget message.

At least two months prior to the beginning of the fiscal year, the city manager shall submit to
the city council a proposed balanced budget and additional recommendations of needs of the
city for the ensuing fiscal year and an accompanying message. Without prior city council
approval, the city manager proposed budget shall not be increased by greater than three
percent of the approved budget for the prior year, or the percentage change in the Consumer
Price Index for All Urban Consumers, U.S. City Average, all items 1967=100, or successor reports
for the preceding calendar year as initially reported by the United States Department of Labor,
Bureau of Labor Statistics, whichever is greater. Nothing herein shall prohibit the city council
from adopting a budget in excess of the limitations set forth above, so long as the budget is
otherwise in accordance with law.




